
From: Louise Goodchild
To:
Subject: Re: REPORT [ABC-Legal.FID47302]
Date: Thursday, 9 August 2018 5:45:12 PM

Ok. I will ring you.

Louise Goodchild
Frederick Jordan Chambers
53 Martin Place
SYDNEY NSW 2000

DX 450 SYDNEY

Tel: (02) 9229 7333
Tel: (02) 9229 7379 (Direct)
Fax: (02) 9221 6944
Mobile:

_________________

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation

-------- Original message --------
From:  < abc.net.au>
Date: 9/8/18 5:35 pm (GMT+10:00)
To: Louise Goodchild <louise.goodchild@fjc.net.au>
Subject: RE: REPORT [ABC-Legal.FID47302]

10am – I’m flexible though

From: Louise Goodchild [mailto:louise.goodchild@fjc.net.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 9 August 2018 5:34 PM
To:  < abc.net.au>
Subject: Re: REPORT [ABC-Legal.FID47302]

Glad u emailed. Possibly tomorrow- on safe side Monday. 
Can we have a telephone discussion tomorrow- what is a convenient time for you in the
morning? 

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
Date: 9/8/18 4:38 pm (GMT+10:00)
To: Louise Goodchild <louise.goodchild@fjc.net.au>, 
< abc.net.au>
Subject: RE: REPORT [ABC-Legal.FID47302]
 
Hi Louise
 
I hope you’re well.
 
Do you have an estimate as to when you can provide a draft report?
 
Let me know if you need anything further from us. I appreciate that I did not provide an
explanation of the material contained in the last folder and a small number of documents
warrant explanation as to why they were included.
 
Kind regards
 
 

ABC
Senior Lawyer, Disputes
ABC Legal

D
P

E abc.net.au
  

 
 
 
 

From: Louise Goodchild [mailto:louise.goodchild@fjc.net.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 1 August 2018 8:36 AM
To:  < abc.net.au>; 
< abc.net.au>
Subject: REPORT
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Importance: High
 
Dear  and 
Thank you both for the volume of documents received yesterday.
Would you be so kind to forward to me in electronic format your meeting notes/statements that
you both had prepared.
Thank you
 
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

The content of this e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and privileged. Any unauthorised
use of its contents (including any attachments) is expressly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please advise by phone or reply e-mail, then delete this e-mail. Thank you.
 

-

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The information contained in this email and any attachment is confidential and may contain
legally privileged or copyright material. It is intended only for the use of the addressee(s). If you
are not the intended recipient of this email, you are not permitted to disseminate, distribute or
copy this email or any attachments. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete this email from your system. The ABC does not represent or
warrant that this transmission is secure or virus free. Before opening any attachment you should
check for viruses. The ABC's liability is limited to resupplying any email and attachments.

-

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The information contained in this email and any attachment is confidential and may
contain legally privileged or copyright material. It is intended only for the use of the
addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you are not permitted to
disseminate, distribute or copy this email or any attachments. If you have received this
message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your
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system. The ABC does not represent or warrant that this transmission is secure or virus
free. Before opening any attachment you should check for viruses. The ABC's liability is
limited to resupplying any email and attachments.
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